
IMaingi Mr Army G3/AOC 

 

From: 	 MAJ PMG (b)(&)-7 
Sent: 	 Wednes 	June 09, 2004 6:15 AM 
To: 	 r PMG 	00(6)" z_ 
Subject: 	 • . 

Attachments: 	 6-08 daily update.doc 

MAJ 	 )(6 )- 2- 

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Planniaration 
Pentagon RM 

Comm: 	 SN 222) 
Email to: 	 HODA.Army.mil  

	Original Mess 	-- 
From: 	 COL Army G3/AOC 
Sent: 	 Tues a 	e 08, 2004 2:12 PM 
To: 	 Al PMG 	(b)( (,

)'Z Cc: 	 OL PMG 
je 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

(b)( 

(b )02) -2- 

Attached is today's daily, left in about the graphs from yesterday since ECC did not put the graphs in the books until this 
morning. Will run this up at 1500 unless I hear otherwise. I have meeting at 1430 so get to me before that please. COIN, 

(6)(6 

6-08 daily 
update.doc (44 KB) 

NEM " 1C6 ) COL MP 
Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center 
Office o 1- svost Marshal General 

hoda-aoc.army.pentanon.mil  <mailtoallithoda-aoc.army.pentacion.mil » 

"Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins with 
behavior and the leaders who shape it." Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army 
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Subject; OPMG Operations 	Agency: PMG 	 POC: Co 

(MO2) -  

1. (U) Significant Activities - RFIs 

The following actions are ongoing: 

o Provided graphs of detainee population for Operation Iraqi Freedom by facility per 
request from OSD. 

2. (U) Current Operations 
Seven Day Focus (Close Battle) 

o Continued preparing for MG Ryder 14 June SVTC with the Schlesinger report. 

3. (U) Future Operations 
Long Range Focus (Deep Battle) 

o Review 1/12 policy upon completion of the DAIG report; OPMG is currently awaiting 
release and distribution of the DAIG report. 
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